

Georgian Club

VANCOUVER, B. C.

1912

Constitution, Rules and
Regulations of the
Georgian Club

Vancouver, B. C.

OFFICERS

1911

President.....MRS. H. E. C. CARRY
First Vice-President... MRS. J. H. SENKLER
Second Vice-Pres....MRS. J. W. McFARLAND
Hon. Treasurer.....MRS. HENSHAW
Hon. Secretary.....MRS. C. H. GATEWOOD

COMMITTEE

MRS. FORDHAM JOHNSON
MRS. C. R. GILBERT
MRS. ENTHOVEN
MRS. W. L. COULTHARD

1912

President.....MRS. H. E. C. CARRY
First Vice-PresidentMRS. J. H. SENKLER
Second Vice-Pres....Mrs. J. W. McFARLAND
Hon. Treasurer.....MRS. HENSHAW
Hon. Secretary.....MRS. C. H. GATEWOOD

COMMITTEE

MRS. FORDHAM JOHNSON
MRS. C. R. GILBERT
MRS. ENTHOVEN
MRS. F. J. PROCTER

GEORGIAN CLUB

1. The name of the Club shall be the "Georgian Club."

2. The object of the Club is to provide suitable quarters for the Members, and refreshments and other things incidental to a club.

3. The Club shall be open every week day from 9 a. m. until 7 p. m., excepting on statutory holidays, when it shall be left to the discretion of the House Committee.

4. The entire management of the Club is vested in the Executive Committee, composed of nine members elected from the general body. Nominations to be sent in to the Secretary at least one week before the Annual Meeting by individual members. The election by formal ballot takes place at the Annual Meeting. Those names holding four nominators and upwards are eligible to stand for the same. The Committee to elect the President and two Vice-Presidents from among their number. The President shall be ex-officio a member of all Committees.

5. The Annual Meeting shall take place on the first Monday in February. It shall be the duty of the Executive Committee to have a copy of the Financial Statement sent to each Member at least five days before the meeting. The Club books shall be closed on December 31st. Any member wishing to give notice of motion must hand in said motion in writing, together with

the names of mover and seconder, to the Secretary at least fourteen days before the Annual Meeting so that it may be posted in the Club.

6. The entrance fee for Members is \$25.00. The members shall be divided into four classes.

Class A.—Resident Members, namely all Members residing within a ten-mile radius of the City Post Office. Annual fee, \$25.00, payable quarterly.

Class B.—Non-Resident Members, namely all Members residing outside the ten mile radius. Annual fee, \$12.50, payable half-yearly.

Class C.—Privileged Members.

Class D.—Temporary Members.

7. All fees must be paid either quarterly or half-yearly in advance. Members in arrears thirty days after above time limits will be posted in the Club for fourteen days, after which, if still unpaid, their name, or names, shall be erased from the list of Members.

8. Any Member of the Executive Committee who shall be absent from more than two consecutive Monthly Meetings, without being excused by a vote of the Committee, shall be deemed to have resigned therefrom, and her place shall be filled by the Executive from among the General Members. In case of the resignation or death of a Member of the Committee, the Executive to have the power to appoint a qualified member to act in her stead until the Annual Meeting next ensuing.

9. The Club shall consist of not more than two hundred and sixty Resident Members, and fifty Non-Resident, and Temporary, and Privileged Members, except those who come in under Clause 12 and Clause 14.

10. Any lady desirous of becoming a member of the Club shall have to be nominated and seconded by two regular Club Members. All names so nominated, together with the names of their respective proposers and seconders, shall be posted upon the Club Board for at least fourteen days, and shall then be balloted for by a Committee of nine Members to be appointed by the Executive Committee. Two adverse ballots shall exclude from membership. No candidate who shall have failed to be elected shall be again proposed for one year, nor be eligible for temporary membership. The proceedings of the Balloting Committee upon the question of admission to membership, shall be held strictly confidential.

11. Immediately upon the election of a Member notice thereof shall be given her, and she shall be furnished with a copy of the Constitution and Rules and a request to remit to the Secretary within fifteen days of such request, the amount of her Entrance Fee and subscription for the proportion of the balance of the quarter. Any person failing to pay her Entrance Fee or subscription within fifteen days after being requested to do so as aforesaid, the Secretary shall report such Member's name to the Executive Committee, who shall cause her name to be erased from the list of Members, unless the delay can be justified to the satisfaction of the Committee.

12. Clause "A." Original Members of the Club may introduce their unmarried daughters at the age of eighteen or over, without entrance fee, on payment of the annual fee of \$25.00, payable quarterly. Where an unmarried Original Member is head of the household, she may introduce her unmarried sisters on the same terms. These Members shall be known as Privileged Members. Privileged Members may not vote or propose or second a nomination. Privileged Members having once resigned are not eligible for reelection as Privileged Members;

Clause "B." Privileged Members, upon marriage, may retain their membership in the Club by paying current entrance fee.

13. Clause "A." Any lady visiting Vancouver may be introduced by a Member for fourteen consecutive days, after which, by payment of \$3.00 per month, she may be a Temporary Member for the following two and a half months. Temporary Members may not bring non-members into the Club;

Clause "B." The Member introducing said Temporary Member will be held responsible for any indebtedness she may incur in the Club.

14. A Member who has been a Country Member for two years may become a full City Member, upon coming to the city to reside, but any one who has been a Country Member for less than two years, upon coming to the city to reside, must go on the regular waiting list, when she shall become a Member when her turn comes, without election or payment of entrance fee.

15. Members are asked to have any suggestions or complaints handed to the Secretary in writing.

16. All accounts must be audited by the Executive Committee and paid by cheque signed by the President, or, in her absence, by either of the Vice-Presidents, and countersigned by the Honorary Treasurer, or, in her absence, by a Member of the Executive duly appointed by that body.

17. Members have the privilege of inviting men to the Club for lunch or tea, when such guests must be accompanied by a Member, and may be admitted to the dining room and guest room only.

18. A Member who is absent from the city for one year or over, may, upon notifying the Secretary in writing, be allowed to pay Non-Resident fees. She must also notify the Secretary immediately upon her return.

19. A General Meeting may be called at any time by the President in her own right, and in case she shall refuse or neglect to call a Special Meeting, on the request in writing of twenty-five Members in good standing, such meeting may be held upon the call of such twenty-five Members. Twenty-five Members shall constitute a quorum at all General Meetings.

20. It shall be the duty of the House Committee to call to the attention of the Members any infraction of the rules and by-laws of the Club, and to report the same at the next meeting of the Executive Committee. Should a Member continue to infringe the rules she shall be called before the Executive Committee for an explanation, when she shall be dealt with at the discretion of the Committee.

21. No one under eighteen years of age shall be admitted to the Club.

22. Any Member may be reprimanded, suspended or expelled for cause, by a vote of two-thirds of all the Members of the Executive and Balloting Committees present at the meeting called for that purpose, one month's previous notice in writing having been given to the Member, with a copy of the charges preferred against her, together with a notice of the time and place of the meeting when such charges are to be considered. Twelve Members shall constitute a quorum.

23. Out-of-town Members come up for election once in three months, unless an election for City Members occurs in the meantime.

24. Visitors to the City may have the privileges of the Club for fourteen days in the year. The Member accompanying such guest must report to the Secretary and have her name registered in a book kept for that purpose.

25. Neither this Constitution, nor any section nor part thereof, shall be altered, repealed or amended except upon resolution carried by at least two-thirds of those Members of the Club who are present at a Special Meeting of the Club called for that purpose, and of which meeting a notice containing a copy of the proposed alteration, repeal, or amendment shall have been at least fourteen days prior to the date of the said meeting mailed to each and every Member of the Club, by prepaid letter addressed to the Members at their registered addresses.

HOUSE RULES

1. The Secretary's hours shall be between 10.30 a. m. and 2.30 o'clock p. m.

2. No Member, Visitor or Guest shall give money, or a gratuity in any form, to any one in the service of the Club.

3. The conduct of an employee shall not be made a matter of personal reprimand by a Member. All complaints must be made to the Secretary.

4. No wine shall be served on the Club premises at any time.

5. The ordinary charges for tea, lunch or refreshments are as per menu. Special arrangements may be made with the Secretary for entertaining six or more guests for lunch (when non-members may be asked). The Club Rooms may also be engaged by Members in the evening by similar arrangement. No meals may be charged but must be paid for by ticket.

6. Members wishing special luncheons requiring special catering, must give the Secretary at least 24 hours' notice.

7. Tables may not be reserved in the dining room.

8. Members must notify the Secretary of change of address, otherwise the Committee will not be responsible for the delivery of notices or letters.

9. Any article of Club property broken or injured must be paid for by the Member breaking or injuring the same.

10. Newspapers or magazines belonging to the Club shall not be marked or otherwise defaced.

11. Dogs shall not be allowed in the Club.

RESIDENT MEMBERS

O. M. signifies those who were on the original membership list and became members prior to February 22nd, 1911.

A

| | Date of Election |
|-----------------------------|---------------------|
| Archibald, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Abbott, Mrs. J. L. G. | O. M. |
| Allen, Mrs. Charles H. | C. M. |
| Atkins, Mrs. J. M. | O. M. |
| Armitage, Mrs. | O. M. |

B

| | |
|---------------------------|-------|
| Bowser, Mrs. W. J. | O. M. |
| Blackwell, Mrs. E. | O. M. |
| Burpee, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Bushnell, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Buttar, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Burns, Mrs. Jno. | O. M. |
| Boyle, Mrs. R. C. | O. M. |
| Brougham, Mrs. W. F. | O. M. |
| Billings, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Brignall, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Brooks, Mrs. P. | O. M. |
| Battle, Mrs. C. S. | O. M. |
| Bauer, Mrs. W. A. | O. M. |
| Beetham, Mrs. E. | O. M. |
| Baker, Mrs. F. | O. M. |
| Bell-Irving, Mrs. H. | O. M. |
| Beck, Mrs. A. E. | O. M. |
| Busteed, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Burton Stewart, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Roucher, Mrs. R. B. | O. M. |
| Burns, Mrs. W. E. | O. M. |
| Boak, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Burns, Miss L. | O. M. |

| | |
|-------------------------|------------------|
| Bethune, Mrs. C..... | O. M. |
| Bon throne, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Bell, Mrs. J..... | O. M. |
| Bennett, Mrs. T. F..... | O. M. |
| Beddington, Mrs..... | March 1st, 1912. |

C

| | |
|------------------------------|------------------|
| Campion, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Carry, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Coulthard, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Ceperley, Mrs. | C. M. |
| Cambie, Miss S..... | O. M. |
| Carroll, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Cornish, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Chamberlain, Miss | O. M. |
| Chiene, Mrs. Hall..... | O. M. |
| Clayton, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Cowan Mrs. G. H..... | O. M. |
| Charleson, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Coy, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Campbell, Mrs. O..... | O. M. |
| Creighton, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Creighton, Mrs. D..... | O. M. |
| Cartwright, Mrs. Conway..... | O. M. |
| Clement, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Cumming, Mrs. Alison..... | O. M. |
| Cotton, Mrs. Miles P..... | O. M. |
| Cameron, Miss | O. M. |
| Cleghorn, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Creery, Mrs. A. McC..... | March 1st, 1912. |
| Cave-Brown-Cave, Mrs. E..... | March 1st, 1912. |

D

| | |
|-------------------------|-------|
| Drummond, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Daly, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Dallas, Miss S..... | O. M. |
| Douglas, Mrs. C. S..... | O. M. |
| Deacon, Mrs. W. S..... | O. M. |
| Deacon, Mrs. E. J..... | O. M. |
| Davis, Mrs. E. F..... | O. M. |

| | |
|------------------------|-------|
| Donald, Mrs. J. C..... | O. M. |
| Drayton, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Dick, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Durham, Miss | O. M. |
| Drysdale, Mrs. | O. M. |

E

| | |
|-----------------------|-------|
| Enthoven, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Ewing, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Evans, Mrs. A. K..... | O. M. |
| Evans, Mrs. G..... | O. M. |
| Ellis, Mrs. J. N..... | O. M. |

F

| | |
|--------------------------|-------|
| Fordham, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Farrell, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Farquhar, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Farron, Miss | O. M. |
| Fraser, Mrs. Geo. L..... | O. M. |
| Fripp, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Falkner, Mrs. James..... | O. M. |
| Flindt, Mrs. | O. M. |

G

| | |
|----------------------------|------------------|
| Gilbert, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Gibbs, Mrs. George..... | O. M. |
| Green, Mrs. A. R..... | O. M. |
| Green, Mrs. R. H. C..... | O. M. |
| Green, Mrs. W. E..... | O. M. |
| Gibson, Mrs. Carew..... | O. M. |
| Gatewood, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Griffin, Mrs. M..... | O. M. |
| Graveley, Mrs. Walter..... | O. M. |
| Griffith, Mrs. Julius..... | O. M. |
| Gilman, Mrs. E. P..... | March 1st, 1912. |

H

| | |
|--------------------------|-------|
| Henshaw, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Huntting, Mrs. W. F..... | O. M. |
| Hendry, Mrs. John..... | O. M. |

| | |
|---------------------------|-------|
| Harrison, Mrs. G..... | O. M. |
| Harrison, Mrs. W..... | O. M. |
| Henderson, Mrs. A. E..... | O. M. |
| Humphreys, Mrs. N..... | O. M. |
| Hall, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Haswell, Mrs | O. M. |
| Hope, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Hamilton, Mrs. M..... | O. M. |
| Hodges, Mrs | O. M. |
| Hutchins, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Harrison, Mrs. F. E..... | O. M. |
| Hayward, Mrs. | O. M. |

I

| | |
|--------------------|-------|
| Innes, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Inglis, Miss | O. M. |

J

| | |
|----------------------------|-------|
| Johnson, Mrs. Fordham..... | O. M. |
| Johnson, Mrs. Wynn | O. M. |
| Jackson, Mrs. Colin F..... | O. M. |
| Janion, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Jones, Mrs. A..... | O. M. |
| Johnson, Mrs. A. W..... | O. M. |
| James, Mrs | O. M. |
| Johnson, Mrs. C. G..... | O. M. |

K

| | |
|--------------------------|------------------|
| Knight, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Kent, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Kavanagh, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Kenworthy, Mrs. Jno..... | O. M. |
| Keith, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Kitchen, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Keate, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Keene, Mrs. | O. M. |
| King, Mrs. H. DeW..... | O. M. |
| Kerr, Mrs. John W..... | March 1st. 1912. |

L

| | |
|---------------------|-------|
| Lefevre, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Loewen, Mrs. C. J. | O. M. |
| Livingston, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Lefurgey, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Langley, Mrs. A. G. | O. M. |
| Leverson, Miss | O. M. |
| La Farge, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Leggatt, Mrs | O. M. |

M

| | |
|----------------------|-----------------|
| Mollison, Miss | O. M. |
| Mills, Mrs. J. B. | O. M. |
| Merritt, Mrs. C. | O. M. |
| Merritt, Mrs. W. H. | O. M. |
| Meek, Mrs. | O. M. |
| Morrison, Mrs. W. | O. M. |
| Morris, Mrs. H. H. | O. M. |
| Murray, Mrs. W. | O. M. |
| Murphy, Mrs. D. | O. M. |
| Marpole, Mrs. C. | O. M. |
| Marpole, Mrs. D. | O. M. |
| Morrison, Mrs. A. | O. M. |
| Marshall, Mrs. D. G. | O. M. |
| Marpole, Mrs. R. | O. M. |
| Monro, Mrs. A. S. | March 1st, 1912 |

MAC

| | |
|------------------------|-------|
| Macdonell, Mrs. J. | O. M. |
| MacRae, Mrs. A. D. | O. M. |
| Macdonald, Mrs. W. A. | O. M. |
| Macrae, Mrs. K. | O. M. |
| MacKinnon, Mrs. W. B. | O. M. |
| McMullen, Mrs. | O. M. |
| McFarland, Mrs. J. W. | O. M. |
| Macdonald, Mrs. J. A. | O. M. |
| Macnee, Mrs. | O. M. |
| MacKenzie, Mrs. Robert | O. M. |
| Macdonald, Mrs. R. | O. M. |
| Macaulay, Mrs. H. | O. M. |

| | |
|----------------------------|-----------------|
| McInnes, Mrs. W. W. B..... | O. M. |
| McGillivray, Mrs..... | O. M. |
| MacNeill, Mrs. W..... | O. M. |
| Macfarlane, Miss..... | O. M. |
| McDougall, Mrs. F..... | O. M. |
| McPhillips, Mrs. L. G..... | O. M. |
| Macdonald, Mrs. G. E..... | O. M. |
| McLennan, Mrs. P. A..... | March 1st, 1912 |

N

| | |
|--------------------------|-------|
| Nicol, Mrs. W. L..... | O. M. |
| Nichol, Mrs. W. C..... | O. M. |
| Nichol, Mrs. A. H..... | O. M. |
| Nicol, Mrs. Colin V..... | O. M. |

O

| | |
|----------------------|-------|
| O'Leughlin, Mrs..... | O. M. |
|----------------------|-------|

P

| | |
|----------------------------|-------|
| Powell, Mrs. G..... | O. M. |
| Peter, Mrs. C. J..... | O. M. |
| Parsons, The Hon. Mrs..... | O. M. |
| Plunkett, Mrs..... | O. M. |
| Poff, Mrs..... | O. M. |
| Proctor, Mrs. F. J..... | O. M. |
| Proctor, Mrs. A. P..... | O. M. |
| Pybus, Mrs..... | O. M. |

R

| | |
|------------------------------|-------|
| Robertson, Miss A..... | O. M. |
| Robertson, Mrs. W. R..... | O. M. |
| Ross, Mrs. H. G..... | O. M. |
| Ray, Mrs. A..... | O. M. |
| Russell, Mrs. J. A..... | O. M. |
| Russell, Mrs. F. R. McD..... | O. M. |
| Rounsefell, Mrs..... | O. M. |
| Robertson, Mrs. Tate..... | O. M. |
| Richardson, Mrs..... | O. M. |
| Ross, Mrs. Stuart..... | O. M. |
| Robertson, Mrs. H..... | O. M. |
| Rhodes, Mrs..... | O. M. |

| | |
|---------------------------|-----------------|
| Russell, Mrs. A. L..... | O. M. |
| Rand, Mrs. C. D..... | O. M. |
| Roaf, Mrs. J. H..... | O. M. |
| Reid, Mrs. Alexander..... | March 1st, 1912 |

S

| | |
|-----------------------------|---------------------|
| Smith, Mrs. C..... | O. M. |
| Shallcross, Mrs..... | O. M. |
| Springer, Miss M..... | O. M. |
| Senkler, Mrs. J. H..... | O. M. |
| Spencer, Miss R. L..... | O. M. |
| Sully, Mrs. W..... | O. M. |
| Senkler, Mrs. W. I..... | O. M. |
| Smith, Mrs. P. N..... | O. M. |
| Springer, Mrs. F..... | O. M. |
| Sperling, Mrs..... | O. M. |
| Seymour, Mrs. J. R..... | O. M. |
| Sterling, Mrs. F..... | O. M. |
| Smith, Mrs. A. G..... | O. M. |
| Studd, Mrs..... | O. M. |
| Stone, Mrs..... | O. M. |
| Smith, Miss F..... | O. M. |
| Sweeney, Mrs. Campbell..... | O. M. |
| Stoess, Mrs..... | November 28th, 1911 |

T

| | |
|--------------------------|---------------------|
| Tripp, Mrs..... | O. M. |
| Thynne, Mrs..... | O. M. |
| Tucker, Mrs. J. E..... | O. M. |
| Taylor, Mrs. E..... | O. M. |
| Tuthill, Mrs..... | O. M. |
| Townley, Mrs. T. O..... | O. M. |
| Thompson, Mrs. S. J..... | O. M. |
| Tunstall, Mrs..... | O. M. |
| Thomson, Mrs. M. P..... | O. M. |
| Taylor, Mrs. W..... | O. M. |
| Tupper, Lady..... | O. M. |
| Taylor, Mrs. A. D..... | O. M. |
| Tait, Mrs. John S..... | November 28th, 1911 |

U

Usborne, Mrs..... O. M.

V

Von Cramer, Mrs..... O. M.

Vaughan, Mrs..... O. M.

Von Alvensleben, Mrs..... O. M.

W

Weld, Mrs..... O. M.

Williams, Mrs. Adolphus..... O. M.

White, Mrs. T..... O. M.

Warren, Mrs. V..... O. M.

Watson, Mrs. H. H..... O. M.

Walkem, Mrs..... O. M.

Williams, Mrs. John..... O. M.

Wallbridge, Mrs. A. H..... O. M.

Wilson, Mrs. D. H..... O. M.

Watts, Mrs..... O. M.

Walsh, Mrs. Walter..... O. M.

Watson, Mrs. J. H..... O. M.

Walker, Mrs. F. T..... March 1st, 1912

Wright, Mrs. L..... O. M.

Wallbridge, Mrs. D. S..... O. M.

Worsnop Mrs. O. M.

Worsnop, Mrs. C..... O. M.

Woods, Mrs. J. G..... O. M.

Wade, Mrs. F. C..... O. M.

Wagnorn, Mrs..... O. M.

Whitaker, Mrs. Herbert..... O. M.

NON-RESIDENT MEMBERS

Cariboo Road, B. C.

Murphy, Mrs. J. P..... O. M.

Chilliwack, B. C.

Hewer, Mrs F. A..... October 5th, 1911

Clayburn, B. C.

McLagan, Mrs. J. C..... April 10th, 1911

Cloverdale, B. C.

Molyneux, Mrs. William..... October 5th, 1911

Indian River Park, B. C.

Bowker, Mrs..... O. M.

Mission, B. C.

Stuart, Mrs..... April 10th, 1911

New Westminster, B. C.

A

Armstrong, Mrs. T. J..... April 10th, 1911

B.

Brymner, Mrs..... O. M.

C

Clute, Mrs. J. S..... O. M.

Corbould, Mrs. G. E..... O. M.

Coulthard, Mrs. F. J..... O. M.

D

Davidson, Mrs. H. K..... O. M.

M

Malms, Mrs. A. O. M.
Martin, Miss M. O. M.
Meredith, Mrs. Thomas. March 1st, 1912
McAllister, Mrs. C. B. November 28th, 1911

Paris, France

Stewart, Mrs. J. W. October 5th, 1911

Prince Rupert, B. C.

Talpey, Mrs. Rowan. October 5th, 1911

Sechelt, B. C.

O'Kelly, Mrs. T. March 1st, 1912

PRIVILEGED MEMBERS

A

Allan, Miss
Archibald, Miss E. Archibald, Miss
 Atkins, Miss

B.

Baker, Miss
Bell-Irving, Miss A. Bell-Irving, Miss
 Busted, Miss

C

Charleson, Miss

D

Davis, Miss Drysdale, Miss

F

Farrell, Miss Fraser, Miss

G

Graveley, Miss

H

Hendry, Miss

M

Merritt, Miss Morris, Miss
 McGillivray, Miss

N

Nicol, Miss

P

Pybus, Miss

S

Springer, Miss E.

T

Taylor, Miss D. Tupper, Miss

W

Wilson, Miss